CONSENT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
THROUGH: Richard B. Szpyrka, P.E., Public Works Director
James W. Ennis, P.E., PMP, County Engineer
FROM: Michael D. Nixon, P.E., Roadway Production Manager
SUBJECT: Award of Bid No: 2017009

8th Street Sidewalk Improvements (58" Avenue to 215t Court)

DATE: October 13, 2016

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

On June 21, 2016, the Board of County Commissioners approved a Local Agency Program
Agreement FM No. 431733-1-58 / 68-01 with the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
for the construction of a 5-foot wide concrete sidewalk and minor drainage modifications along
the north side of 8™ Street from 58t Avenue to 215t Court, a length of approximately 2.5 miles.
The LAP Grant will provide up to $455,243.00 reimbursement of the eligible construction cost
which includes construction engineering inspection (CEl) services. The County will fund the
remaining construction cost

The bid opening was held on September 14, 2016. Two (2) bids were received and opened. A
detailed bid tabulation is on file and available for viewing in the County Engineering Division.
Bid totals are as follows:

Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. Vero Beach, Florida $575,858.97
Gibbs & Register, Inc. Winter Garden, Florida $670,555.00

Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. is considered to be the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder
for the project with a bid totaling $575,858.97. Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc., has completed
various construction projects for the County and has consistently performed work in a
satisfactory manner. Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. bid of $575,858.97 was above the
Engineer’s estimate of $489,720.20.

FUNDING

The federal funds appropriated for this FDOT LAP grant are in the amount of $406,467.00 for
construction and $48,776.00 for construction engineering inspection (CEl) services totaling
$455,243.00. Funding is budgeted and available from Optional Sales Tax Account No.
31521441-066510-13006, 8™ Street Sidewalk (58" Avenue to 21% Court). The maximum
construction cost matching funds in the amount of $169,391.97 will be required.
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Award of Bid No: 2017009

8th Street Sidewalk Improvements (58" Avenue to 21% Court)
For November 8, 2016 BCC Meeting

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the project be awarded to Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc., in the
amount of $575,858.97 and requests that the Board of County Commissioners approve the
attached sample agreement and authorize the Chairman to execute said agreement after
receipt and approval of the required Public Construction Bond and Certificate of Insurance and

after the County Attorney has approved the agreement as to form and legal sufficiency.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Sample Agreement

DISTRIBUTION

1. William Scott, Road & Bridge Superintendent
2. Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc.

Indian River County

Approved

Date

APPROVED AGENDA ITEM

Administration

Budget

FOR November 8, 2016

Legal

BY Public Works

Engineering

Purchasing
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